-8

Herry Touff end Louls Weiland, end Mesdames Willism Hirschfeld,
David Polegky and Ssmuel Weilend.

It 15 noteworthy, in pessing, that this Yesr, which maris the
centennial of the congregetion, alsc marks the gilver enniversary
of the laying of the cormer s one of the present Synesgogue; and that
next yesr will mark the twenty-fifth anniversary of the completion
and dedication of the structure.

The new home of Adath Israel guickly proved to be en inspiretion
Tto the congregation ené stimulated the enrollment of new rembers.

A steady growth followed, although there was s temporery setback
during the depression years thst started in the fall of 1929,

One of the most valusble contributions which the congregation has
mede to the culturzl 1life of the Jewish community was the establishment
of the Leshner Llbrary. Hathan Leshner, = member of msny years standing,
hed for s long time contemplated the estezblishment of a childéren's
library. With Rabbi Felnberg's asslstsnce, z plan was dsveloped for =z
library end reading room which would cater not only to children but
also to sdults, particularly to the Viddish asnd Hebrew=-resding public,
vhose wents might not be fulfilled in the Publie Librery.
= In 1928, Mr., Leshner generousiy donated s sua for the purchese
of the books which were the beginning of the present collection, and zlso
provided e sum of money pertially to cover the upkeep of the library.
Since Mr. Leshner's deesth in 1935, his widow bes remsined a feithful
friend of the librsry.

Leshner Library hee sbout 4000 books on ite shelves. It is open
to the public every day from 6 to 9 P.M. and on Sunday mornings from
9 to 12 A.M. Booke may be borrowed or consulted in the attractive
resding room.

In October 1928, Rabbl Feinberg reported to the Board thet five

classes had been orgenized in the religious school with 2 totai registre-



